
From: DYPXCPWEB@northernbeaches.nsw.gov.au
Sent: 7/07/2024 4:10:58 PM
To: DA Submission Mailbox
Subject: Online Submission

07/07/2024

MS Sandra Muscat
146 Parkes RD
Collaroy Plateau NSW 2097

RE: DA2024/0675 - 80 - 82 Mona Vale Road MONA VALE NSW 2103

Northern Beaches Pickleball has grown from just over 100 to over 1,000 members in one
year, ranging from 10 to 85 years of age. That’s a lot of members and varying degrees of
standards requiring somewhere to play. With the extra courts provided by Pittwater RSL our
members would have many more opportunities to have a game of pickleball as well as
utilising the social aspect of the Pittwater RSL.
As you are well aware, mental health issues are on the rise. Playing sport and having that
feeling of belonging to a group is beneficial in supporting those individuals. Pickleball is a
sport that allows people of all ages to overcome their issues in a friendly and supportive
environment and I do hope you consider the benefits of Pickleball in our community and
approve the DA application which has been put forward by Pittwater RSL. Warmest regards,
Sandra Muscat




